

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

- ABDALLA MOHAMED
- **2**0/12/1984
- o MALE
- SUDAN
- SUDANESE

# **SKILLS**

### **Software Skills**

SOL MYSOL **TERADATA EXCEL ADVANCED** JIRA HTML JS PHP **PYTHON TABLEAU** MongoDB



Planning Fast learning Problem solving Communication Motivating

# CONTACT

- SUDAN KHARTOUM
- **1** +249 9 63 57 85 63
- ➤ ABDALLA.MOHAMED.84@HOTM AIL.COM
- in https://www.linkedin.com/in/abd alla-mohamed-b2116944

## SUMMARY

Highly analytical and process-oriented data analyst with in-depth knowledge of database types; research methodologies; and big data capture, curation, manipulation and visualization. Furnish insights, analytics and business intelligence used to advance opportunity identification, process reengineering and corporate growth.

## **EXPERIENCE**

Oct-2020 - Prese 3PL GROUP

nt

Business Analytics Manager, Sudan Gather and analyze data to help clients gain valuable insights and influence decisionmaking.

2020 - Oct-2020 Business Associates

Data Analytics Specialist, SUDAN Handling data analytics and insights for multi projects using excel, SQL server, MySQL, PostgreSQL and Hadoop platforms

2014 - 2018 Saudi Telecom Company

> Data Analyst, RIYADH working on data warehouse to analysis all the data extracting by our team by using multi programs.

2011 - 2014 Maham Al-Khaleej Co. Ltd. (MATCO)

RF Project Coordinator, RIYADH

- Responsibility for Identifying project requirements and expectations, balancing the competing project constraints.
- Executed and maintained program management processes and disciplines in the areas of: program schedule and quality management, communications management, human resource management; issue management.

2009 - 2011 Castel.co

RF site engineer, RIYADH

- Supervise and Perform Commissioning and Troubleshooting of NSN BTS and MW Links.
- Install Microwave equipments, Testing and Troubleshooting.
- Assisting drive testers to optimize performance of sites.
- · Perform surveys and reports for new siteslinks and old sites-links.

## **EDUCATION**

Sep-2016 - Sep- PMI/PMP 2016

AFP TRAINING, DUBAL Preparation of Project Management Professional for PMI Examination (35 Hrs)

2004 - 2009 **Telecom & Electronics Engineer** 

Mashreq University, SUDAN Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.)